
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
PLANNING DIVISION 

2850 Fairlane Court, Placerville, CA 95667 
924 B Emerald Bay Road, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150 

Phone: (530) 621-5355   Email: planning@edcgov.us 
https://www.eldoradocounty.ca.gov/Land-Use/Planning-and-Building/Planning-Division 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

County of El Dorado Agricultural Commissioner/Commission 
LaDiva Boody, Development Technician I 
June 9, 2025 
ADM25-0033 Dohman and Burtt Agricultural Setback Relief 
Administrative Relief from Agricultural Setback for Swimming Pool 
and Spa 
Assessor’s Parcel Number: 049-380-010-000 

Planning Request and Project Description: 
The Applicant is requesting administrative relief from the required 200-foot agricultural 
setbacks for the above referenced project be reduced 92 feet to 108 feet from the 
southeastern adjacent parcel (APN 049-380-010-000) to permit the proposed location of 
a swimming pool and spa. They are proposed within the same borders of the previously 
permitted Single Family Dwelling. 

The Applicant’s parcel, APN 049-380-010-000, is located on the south end of Madden 
Lane, approximately 0.2 miles south of the intersection with Carson Road in the 
Placerville area of El Dorado County, Supervisor District 3. The subject parcel is 21.61 
acres and zoned Planned Agriculture – 20 Acres (PA-20) with a General Plan Land Use 
Designation of Agricultural Land (AL). The subject parcel is within an Agricultural District. 
Adjacent properties to the north, east, west and south are similarly zoned PA-20, all of 
which are located within an Agricultural District. 

Please see the attached application packet which includes a site plan that illustrates this 
request. 
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1950 Carson Road Placerville CA 95667 
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Zoning for APN 049-380-010 and surrounding parcels: 
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